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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8395
DATE OF AMENDMENT: December 22, 2015


DATE OF BID RELEASE: December 11, 2015
REQUISITION NO.: 409-26591


DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: January 7, 2016 @ 2:00P.M.
CONTACT:  Gail Burchett, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8395 for Treatment Center Furniture. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Can multiple bids be sent from one dealer?

Yes, we will accept multiple bids from one dealer.

2.
If alternates are provided – how should pricing be shown?  For example, submitted on a separate page?


Please submit each alternative on a separate sheet.
3.
For Line number 4 – multiple fabrics are listed but details are not included: 


a) Fabric manufacturer, pattern and color needed


b) How is fabric applied (which fabric goes on seat, back or arms)?

Seat and back fabric is listed as series 5, designer series NPF, pattern name Momentum Silica – moisture barrier on both 
Remainder areas Designtex Leafette

Urethane arm caps

4.
Line number 5:  multiple fabrics are listed but details are not included:


a) Fabrics manufacturer, pattern and color needed.


b) How is fabric applied (which fabric goes on seat, back or arms)?


Seat and back fabric is listed as series 5, designer series NPF, pattern name Momentum Silica – moisture barrier on both 

Remainder areas Designtex Leafette

Urethane arm caps

5.
Line 7 – 8 & 10:  multiple fabrics are listed but details are not included:


a) Fabric manufacturer, pattern and color needed 


b) How is fabric applied (which fabric goes on seat, back or arms)?


Manufacturer is unknown.  Pattern is called Maharam Stature and the color is Sepia.


The fabric is applied per the standards of the Florabella manufacturer.
6.
Line 14:   Fabric details are not clear; please provide if these are multiple fabrics, how the fabric is applied and which fabric manufacturer, pattern and color?


This is a standard side chair made of vinyl with a sisal trim. No further details are available.

7.
Will installation be done during normal business hours?


Yes, installation will be done during normal business hours.
8.
Will installation be done for all items at once?


It is anticipated that installation will be done at one time but this is not firm.
9.
Will installation be done in a free and clear space?


Yes.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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